
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION: DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT TEAM 

INDEX 4: POST-SECONDARY READINESS 
 
DATE: January 12, 2016         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The District Continuous Improvement Team Index 4: Post-Secondary Readiness Sub-
Committee will present a review of District improvement goals and plans for 2016-2017 
that impact all students’ achievement. Presentation will be made by Dianne Mata, 
Subcommittee Chair for Index 4 and subcommittee members Omega Loera, Carla 
Byrne, Carla Clark, Silvia Valls, Ray Lascano, Gary Willis, Trent Huber, Rachel Baster, 
Juliette Bayless, Virginia Hunt, Amy Anderson and Lisa Wyman. 
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 

No specific action required. 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe      Carolyn Gonzalez             
Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent  
       for Curriculum & Curriculum 
 
 


